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Veron Chen LKKAuto

From:
Sent:
lo:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Kitty,

The market value of SFH

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday, 30 November 2018 9:41 AM

Kitty Teo Poh Guek

ANG Yvonne; HO Kow Wai; KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); SUR

RE: SFH9119U

9119U is $145K-$146K(Estimated) as atNov 18'

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto'com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue !,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com'sg>

Sent: Thursd ay,29 November 2018 6:47 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta'com.sg;

benson@lbs-auto.com; nick@lbs-auto.com; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com'sg;

elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto'com>

cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo @axa.com.sg>; ANG Yvo n ne <yvon ne'a ng@ axa.com.sg>

Subject: SFH9119U

Dear partners,

As per attached, pls assist to check MV and forward your finding to Ms' Kitty Teo'

Tks.
-----Disclaimer-----

This message maycontain confidentialinformation intended solelyforthe use of the named addressee.lf you are

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message' lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies'
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E nqu i re PAR F/CO E Re bate f or'Regi ste red Veh icle

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

ownel tPr_vpg:

Owner lD:
-silggporg 

NRlc

1909D

Doh

Cnvry

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

t nteno eo'oures!=trailon oitg:
Vehicle Make:

V-ehicle Mg{el: .. .

erimgrv!91!{i
Manufacturing Year:

sFH9119U

Yes

!e l9y 2018

B:MlA/.

1?9Lq$NcouPEM sPoRrA/rsR Hl_D NAV

9lilt
201.4

A20s0975N20820A

w8A4A52030GA69359

18010 kW t2al bhpi 
.

$46,449.0q

30 Jul 2015

30 Jul 2015

7

$57,029.00

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Yes

29 )ul2O25

$qz,tiztoo

COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Nov 2018

29 Jul2O25

E - Open Category

10

$6e,001.00

$+3,68+.oo

$86,455.00
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https://wl.lta.gov,sg/ltatuiUactlon/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION-lD=F0304009T.r
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Used BMW Car & Used Cars

Froducts

& Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Login

lniurance ,&rtkl**l

sign up

faturft fteseurcesii$*d *;r$ 11*ll tuly far nireetory

'f * et en &"dv *rti* *,, z z *:,;r ?.

Sell it yourselfl Advertise it at just

t);tr."i.,.::r l".Ntin Vy'i;i t;l Si:liin!

:. -if i',r.!,l.lra iA..;!:fil

Auto Zoon €nlerprise

Browse by Cateqory Y 
I
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ler* ozoi

&M1l'/ & &ert*t 4?&} &ra*

Price

Arry

Depreciation

Arv

Eng Cap

An,,r

Mileage

l\*'i

Veh Type -, Status

ArLT Ali

Luxury &vailxtzl*

Sports &.vailebte

&v*it&bZe

Aveite*l*.

Cettp* LttxtltV

1 Owner, Full Serviccd And Agent N4aintained Since Day one, Excellent Condition. Call To View Now Before It Is Too Late! ln House Loan Available

Hui Hua Credit Pte Ltd

Post€C:29-liav-2f1t;.q;7A!53N1Vt423i,?0l5bn1y;.12Bl,Bl4i!,12Bt.bnrw.J2Ei,Bt.1yl.428i.UsedBt"tW

$133.80{t $17,270 ly( 02-Jan-2015 1,997 cc 46,000 km

$18,22A lyr 12-May-2015 1,997 cc 22,400 km

&741t'l & 6eri*e '13.&i {.ttLtp* f4- $139f80o $18,250 /yr 25-Feb-2015 1,997 cc 39,500 km
&w*rt

Agent Unit With Low lulileage, Immaculate Condition lnside And Out, As Good As New, Buy With A peace Of Mind From Vantage pre-Owned With Our
Comprehensive 72-Point Nlechanical And Safety Inspection, Come...

Vantage Pre-OwnecJ

Postcil: 2B-ilo\-21ri! ii,llii i"0l i 6i'1w 428i, 20i5 hnrw 42Ui, B}lyl {29i. Lrnyi;128i, A!tW, <.18i, Uscd F[1y,

&74V't E,*eriesriTr.:,ie{}rlv.trtibt* $155,800 $19,840/yr 13-May-2015 t,gg7 cc 77,oookm sports
Ltj14.Ltt"f

5% Down Payment Drive Away Available! Attractive Interest Rate As Low As 1.980/0. Under Performance tulotors Agent Warranty Till May! Sporty Red
Conveftible 428i! Full Agent Seruicedl Powerful And Great H.,.

guio Performance AsiJ Pl€ i-td

fosr.iJ: 25-lJo!-20r1 iiqs: 20i5 ili"1u;42t1, 2015 trnw 418i, 8t1\,ry 428i, brnvr 428i, 8tJtj, 123i, ls€d Bt4Ut

&?&V'l & Sertee tiz*i *r*n $135,80S $17,4!0 lyt 11-Feb-2015 1,997 cc 50,538 km Luxury 
^veitet&t***t:p* l-uxesry

Stylish BMW 428i Gran Coupe Sunroof In Classic White With Brown Leather Upholstery. Full Servicing Record With PML. 1OO% Accident Free! Zero
Repair Require, Tip Top Oriqinal Paintwork Condition. Profe..,

post?d: 23-l{ov-2i.)ll ;iqi: l0i 3 3ili'il.123i. 201:; b.itt 4281, B[liV"128], bnlw {?Ut. tsMW, 42Br, Usexl BtlW

l\*e ?4*rcars,petis {tn r"Lt} - t4"*.Vair & $*rvici*g
We strive to provide excellent and professional customer seryice for our customers and whenever they are in need.

More info about this shop

WWfl 4 g*.{i*e 4,2*i {:*\1v*LZi*t*. $158,800 $19,140 lyt 12-l4ay-2015 1,997 cc 36,000 km Sports &veitaht*.

BMW 428I Convertible In Sporty White With Lush Dakota Black Leather Upholstery. High Spec M-Sport Model. Definitely A Head-Turner With The Top
Down, Lolv Engine Capacity And Yet Powerful In Its Categor...

Ley Auto Fte Ltd

Posielj2f-lJov-201i.r l;it:;:2Ci5ilr,l\V42Bl,20i5b'iw428i,3l,l\rr428i,bmw42[ii,Bltvt,42Ei,UsedBl.lW

&T4W 4 &*ri** j,7^{ii t*tlverti*te $:53,800
t4-f,1t*rt

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used*cars/listing.php?MMO=428i&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2015&MOD=BMW

Sports
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Se ect used cars to Compare or Add to Alert

To cospar€ cars,
select from the
seirch res!lt$,

Io compare ca$/
select from the
sear{h re5$lls.

Shortlist I 1 j

lg eompare carsr
select trom the
search results.
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